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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:    Time-to-Temperature Validation Workgroup Members 
 

FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director  
 
DATE:  May 21, 2009 
 
RE:  Time-to-Temperature Validation Workgroup Appointment 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman 
to the Time-to-Temperature Validation Workgroup.  Angela Ruple will serve as Workgroup 
Chairperson.  The workgroup will report to the Vibrio Management Committee.   
 
The Time-to-Temperature Validation Workgroup is assigned the following task for 2009: 
 

• Develop a proposal to incorporate guidance for validating and verifying time-to-temperature 
reduction criteria for Vibrio vulnificus and Vibrio parahaemolyticus and to the Guide of the 
Control of Molluscan Shellfish. 

 
If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Workgroup, please contact me at 803-788-7559 or 
at issc@issc.org.  Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we look forward to working 
with you. 
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Time-to-Temperature Validation Workgroup: 

2009 Last Name First Name Email Address 
    
Chair: Ruple Angela angela.ruple@noaa.gov
    
Members:    
 Nelson Chris cnelson@bonsecourfisheries.com
 Garrido Victor VMGA@ufl.edu
 Wiles Kirk Kirk.wiles@dshs.state.tx.us
 Depaola Andy andy.depaola@fda.hhs.gov
 Supan John jsupan@lsu.edu
 Wolf Gary gary.wolf@fda.hhs.gov
 Connell Bob bob.connell@dep.state.nj.us
 Wedding Lisa lweddig@nfi.org
 Heil David heild@doacs.state.fl.us
NOAA Rainosek Al al.rainosek@noaa.gov
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